



Rep. Justin Slaughter

**Filed: 3/6/2023**

10300HB2885ham001

LRB103 26122 RLC 58432 a

1 AMENDMENT TO HOUSE BILL 2885

2 AMENDMENT NO. \_\_\_\_\_. Amend House Bill 2885 on page 10,  
3 lines 22 and 23, by replacing "active ~~reasonable~~" with  
4 "reasonable"; and

5 on page 39, line 17, by replacing "active ~~reasonable~~" with  
6 "reasonable"; and

7 on page 49, lines 24 and 25, by replacing "active ~~reasonable~~"  
8 with "reasonable"; and

9 on page 50, line 2, by replacing "active ~~reasonable~~" with  
10 "reasonable"; and

11 on page 53, line 19, by replacing "active ~~reasonable~~" with  
12 "reasonable"; and

13 on page 58, line 23, by replacing "active ~~reasonable~~" with

1 "reasonable".